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MEMORANDUM
TO: Tatyana Arsh, P.E,

Director of Public Utilities
FROM:  Daniel J. Davis
Plant Maintenance Manager

Dublin Rd. Water Treatment Plant

DATE:  November 5, 2009

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION- RECONDITIONING OF HIGH SERVICE PUMP
MOTOR
BID PROPOSAL #SA003419

The Dublin Road Water Plant has received and reviewed two (2) bids (Kiemle-Hankins and
Homer [ndustrial Services) for the Reconditioning of High Service Pump Drive Motor.

We recommend that the bid be awarded to Kiemle-Hankins, 5131 Webster Street. Dayton, Ohio
45414, Kiemlie-Hankins was the lowest, responsible, responsive bidder in the total amount of
$42,000.00

~ Daniel I. Davis
Plant Maintenance Manager
Dublin R4, Water Treatment Plant

ce: Richard C. Westerfield, P.E., PhD.
Craig Charleston

John Funk

James Bond

U‘tiiities Complex ' 910 Dublin Road Columbus, Ohio 432156
Director's Qffice 614/645-6141 FAX: 614/645-8019 TDD: 614/645-6454
Power and Water Division 614/645-7020 FAX. 614/645-8177 TOD: 614/645-7188
Operational Support Division 614/845-1508
Fairwood Complex 1250 Fairwood Avenue Columbus, Ohio 43206
Sewerage and Drainage Division 514/645-7175 FAX: 614/645-3801 TOD: 614/645-6338

The City of Columbus is an Equal Opporturity Employer
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